May 21, 2012

MEMORANDUM TO:  Miriam L. Cohen, Director
Office of the Chief Human Capital Officer

FROM: Jennifer M. Golder, Budget Director /RA by D. Pelton for/
Division of Planning and Budget
Office of the Chief Financial Officer

SUBJECT: ALLOWANCE HOLDER DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

In accordance with the authority delegated to me by Management Directive and Handbook 4.2
(MD 4.2), “Administrative Control of Funds,” the Chief Human Capital Officer, Office of the Chief
Human Capital Officer (OCHCO), is hereby appointed the Allowance Holder for those
allowances and financial plans issued for OCHCO. This delegation is effective immediately.

As an Allowance Holder, you have the supervisory authority and fiduciary responsibility for
allowances and financial plans issued to you, including the responsibility to ensure that
allowance limitations are not exceeded. You are also responsible for executing all allowance
holder responsibilities as delineated in MD 4.2. Portions of your authority as an Allowance
Holder may be redelegated to members of your staff within the limits prescribed in

Handbook 4.2. Any redelegations of authority do not relieve you of responsibility for any
violations of the Antideficiency Act or Nuclear Regulatory Commission funds control policy and
procedures.

CC: J. E. Dyer, CFO
K. O. Greene, ADM

CONTACT: Jennifer M. Golder, OCFO/DPB
(301) 415-7540

Patrice Williams-Johnson, OCFO/DPB
(301) 415-5732
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